
From:                                 Stephen Diarmuid Walsh
Sent:                                  Thu, 3 Jun 2021 07:31:00 +0000
To:                                      Bryan Meredith
Cc:                                      Jennifer Boyle
Subject:                             RE: Submission of SHD Application Query

Good morning,
 
A soft copy of the correspondence is acceptable. 
 
Kind Regards,
 
Stephen
 
 
Document Classification: Class 1 - General

From: Info DAA <info@daa.ie> 
Sent: Wednesday 2 June 2021 16:59
To: Jane Roche <jane.roche@daa.ie>; Jennifer Boyle <jennifer.boyle@dublinairport.com>; Stephen 
Diarmuid Walsh <stephen.diarmuid-walsh.cw@dublinairport.com>
Subject: FW: Submission of SHD Application Query
 
For your attention.
 
Thanks,
Liz
 
 

…...…...…...…...…...…...…...…...…...…...…...…...…………..
Liz Kavanagh, Passenger Experience Manager,
Dublin Airport
M: +353-87-9051571 T: +353-(0)1-9442109
Email: liz.kavanagh@dublinairport.com 
Follow us on twitter: @DublinAirport
…...…...…...…...…...…...…...…...…...…...…...…...…………..

 
 

mailto:liz.kavanagh@dublinairport.com


 
Document Classification: Class 1 - General

From: Bryan Meredith <bryan@armstrongfenton.com> 
Sent: Wednesday 2 June 2021 16:34
To: Info DAA <info@daa.ie>
Subject: Submission of SHD Application Query
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
To whom it may concern,
 
We, Delphi Design Architects and Planners, are in the process of finalising documentation to submit a 
formal Strategic Housing Development planning application to An Bord Pleanàla for their consideration.
 
Pursuant to article 285(5)(a) of the Planning and Development (Strategic Housing Development) 
Regulations 2017, the prospective applicant has been informed by An Bord Pleanàla that Dublin Airport 
Operator should be notified in the event of the making of an application arising from this notification in 
accordance with section 8(1)(b) of the Planning and Development (Housing) and Residential Tenancies 
Act 2016.
 
Due to the current Covid-19 restrictions, we are seeking confirmation from Dublin Airport Operator if 
the provision of a soft copy only of the application submitted to An Bord Pleanàla would be sufficient in 
place of a hard copy or does Irish Water require the provision of a hard copy of the submission?
 
I look forward to your response to the above query.
 
Regards,
 
Bryan Meredith, BA, MRUP, MIPI, RTPI

Planning Consultant 
 
Armstrong Fenton Associates,
Planning & Development Consultants,
Unit 13, The Seapoint Building,
44-45 Clontarf Road,
Dublin 3, D03 A0H3.
 
Delphi Design,
Architecture + Planning,
Unit 13 The Seapoint Building,
44-45 Clontarf Road,
Dublin 3, D03 A0H3.
 
Tel: 01-4793140
Email: bryan@armstrongfenton.com  
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Armstrong Fenton Associates – COVID-19 NOTICE
 
AFA are committed to complying strictly with all the advice from the Public Health Authorities. We are 
giving priority to ensuring the greatest possible protection to our staff while maintaining the best 
possible service to all our clients.  AFA have put measures in place which will maintain social distance, 
these include holding meetings online, remote working and having all of our data available to staff 
online. We would ask our clients to assist us in this regard.  AFA are monitoring info@fenton.ie 
throughout normal working hours – please email us with your contact number and we will call you back 
as soon as possible. 
 
 
daa proudly supporting Feed Our Homeless, St. Francis Hospice and The Mater Foundation. The 
daa Charities for 2020. DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and in any 
attachments is confidential and is designated solely for the attention and use of the intended 
Recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) of this email, you must not use, disclose, 
copy, distribute or retain this message, the attachment(s) or any part thereof. If you believe that 
you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately. Please also delete all copies 
of this email and any attachment(s) from your computer system. Unless expressly stated, this 
email is not intended to create any contractual relationship. If this email is not sent in the course 
of the senders employment or fulfilment of his/her duties to daa, daa accepts no liability 
whatsoever for the content of this message or any attachment(s). daa plc. Registered office: 
Dublin Airport, Co. Dublin. Registered Number: 9401 Ireland. SÉANADH: Tá an fhaisnéis sa 
ríomhphost seo agus i gceangaltáin ar bith faoi rún agus tá sé d’aird agus d’úsáid an Fhreagróra 
(na bhFreagróirí) dá bhfuil sé ceaptha amháin. Más rud é nach tusa an freagróir (na freagróirí) dá 
bhfuil an ríomhphost seo ceaptha, ní cheadaítear duit an teachtaireacht, an ceangaltá(i)n nó cuid 
ar bith dó a úsáid, a nochtadh, a chóipeáil, a scaipeadh nó a choinneáil. Má chreideann tú go 
bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, bheimis buíoch dá gcuirfeá é sin in iúl dúinn láithreach. 
Scrios gach cóip den ríomhphost seo agus ceangaltá(i)n ar bith ó chóras do ríomhaire chomh 
maith le do thoil. Mura bhfuil sé luaite go sainráite, níl sé beartaithe leis an ríomhphost seo 
caidreamh conarthach ar bith a chruthú. Murar seoladh an ríomhphost seo i gcúrsaí fhostaíocht 
an tseoltóra nó i gcomhlíonadh a dhualgas/a dualgas ní ghlacfaidh daa dliteanas ar bith as ábhar 
na teachtaireachta nó ceangaltá(i)n ar bith. daa cpt. Oifig Chláraithe: Aerfort Bhaile Átha Cliath, 
Co. Bhaile Átha Cliath. Uimhir Chláraithe: 9401 Éire. 
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